

No./Rk/ 5801

H.P. Forest Department,

Dated Luhri, the / 23/2/26

To,

The Executive Engineer,
HPPWD Division Nirmand,
Disriect Kullu HP.

Subject:-

Diversion of 1.9446 hac. of Forest land in favour of HPPWD for the C/o road from Sheguni to Bakati Kater Km /0/000 to 2/950 within the jurisdiction of Ani Forest Division. Distt. Kullu HP.

Sir,

Kindly refer to this office letter No. 344 dated 25.04.2025 on the subject cited above.

In this connection, it is intimated that the Reply of point No. 1 (EDS Point No. 4) not accepted. From the perusal of KML file of the proposed road alignment uploaded against column No. C(ii,b), the KML file of the project site uploaded doesn't have clear demarcation for forest/non-forest areas. Hence, UA is again requested to uploaded fresh KML file of proposed road alignment in the shape of polygon form having clear demarcation for forest/non forest areas.

This is for favour of information and further necessary action please.

Divisional Forest Officer,
Ani Forest Division at Luhri
23/02/2026